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	Original Message 	 
From: Dorothy Mathebula [mailto:DorothvMPdsd.gov.za] 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 2:56 PM 
To: senkhu@saha.org.za   
Cc: Michael Machubeng; Wilheminah Chueu; Mpho Mngxitama 
Subject: FW: PAIA Request 

Dear Mr Maimane, 

This email refers to your PAIA request dated 26 February 2013. Attached please find the NPO 
Act and the relevant links responding to your request relating to the following: 

1. The policy documents on registration or de-registration of NGO's 2. The total number of 
NGO's registered in the 2011-2012 financial year 3. The total of NGO's de registered in the 
2011-2012 financial year 

1.The Policy document can be accessed on this link: 
http://www.dsd.gov.za/npo/index.ohp?option=com  docman&task=doc download& 
gid=138&Itemid=116 
2. & 3. The total number of registered/de registered NGO's in the 
2011/12 financial year can be accessed on this link: 
http://www.dsd.gov.za/nbo/index.nhOoption=com  docman&task=cat view&gid-
Bl&Itemid=116 

Please note that the documents could not be attached because they are over the accepted 3MB 
email attachments limit. 

We trust that information will be of value to SAHA. 

Kind regards 

Dorothy Mathebula 
Deputy Director: Information Management 
Email: DorothvM4idsd.gov.za   
Tel: 012 3127175 
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